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United States Department of the Interior
BUREAU OF SAFETY AND ENVIRONMENTAL ENFORCEMENT 

Gulf of Mexico OCS Region 
1201 Elmwood Park Boulevard 
New Orleans. LA 70123-2394

In Reply Refer To: GE 973E May 4, 2022

Mr. Ben Marchive II 
Cox Operating LLC 
1615 Poydras Street, Suite 830 
New Orleans, Louisiana 70112

Dear Mr. Marchive:

By letter dated March 14, 2022, the Bureau of Safety and Environmental Enforcement approved 
a Suspension of Production for the Grand Isle (GI) Block 43, KJ Sand Reservoir EG Unit, 
Agreement No. 14-08-0001-11658, from March 1 through March 31, 2022. The unit consisted 
of portions of Leases OCS-G 1082 and 1092.

Unit production was not restored prior to March 31, 2022. Since a suspension has not been 
ordered or approved and no production, drilling or well reworking operations have commenced 
for more than one year, the GI Block 43, KJ Sand Reservoir EG Unit automatically terminated 
April 1, 2022, in accordance with Section 11 of the Unit Agreement. If you have any questions, 
contact Mr. Imran Vahora at (504) 736-2664 or imran.vahora@bsee.gov.

Sincerely,
REBECCA

DUFRENE

-DAMICO

Digitally signed by 

REBECCA

DUFRENE-DAMICO 

Date: 2022.05.04 
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Rebecca S. D’Amico
Acting Regional Supervisor
Office of Production and Development


